

Guide to Sources of Statistics, State Statistical Abstracts, and Foreign Statistical Abstracts

Alphabetically arranged, this guide contains references to important primary sources of statistical information for the United States and other countries. Secondary sources have been included if the information contained in them is presented in a particularly convenient form or if primary sources are not readily available. Nonrecurrent publications presenting compilations or estimates for years later than 2010, or types of data not available in regular series, are also included. Data are also available in press releases.

Valuable information may also be found in state reports and foreign statistical abstracts, which are included at the end of this appendix, and in reports for particular commodities, industries, or similar segments of our economic and social structures, many of which are not included here.

Publications listed under each subject are divided into two main groups: "U.S. Government" and "Nongovernment." The location of the publisher of each report is given except for federal agencies located in Washington, DC. Most federal publications may be purchased from the Superintendent of Documents, U.S. Government Printing Office, Washington, DC, tel. 1-866-512-1800, or at <bookstore.gpo.gov>. In some cases, federal publications may be obtained from the issuing agency.

"Quad." represents "quadrennial," or every four years. "Quin." represents "quinquennial," or every five years. Examples of other internet formats include ebooks, digital maps, XML files, and other kinds of digital files.

Appendix I Table: Sources of Statistics, State Statistical Abstracts, and Foreign Statistical Abstracts

Title	Frequency	Paper	Internet				
			PDF	Excel	HTML	Database or API	Other
U.S. GOVERNMENT							
Administrative Office of the United States Courts www.uscourts.gov Wiretap Reports	Annual		X	X	X		
Federal Court Management Statistics	Quarterly		X	X	X		
Federal Judicial Caseload Statistics	Annual			X	X		
Judicial Business of the United States Courts	Annual				X		
Statistical Tables for the Federal Judiciary	Semiannual			X			
Agency for International Development foreignassistance.gov U.S. Overseas Loans and Grants: Obligations and Loan Authorizations	Annual		X			X	X
Army Corps of Engineers www.usace.army.mil Waterborne Commerce of the United States Waterways and Harbors	Annual		X	X		X	X
Board of Governors of the Federal Reserve System www.federalreserve.gov Assets and Liabilities of Commercial Banks in the United States H.8	Weekly		X	X		X	X
Consumer Credit G.19	Monthly	X	X	X		X	X
Federal Reserve Bulletin	Periodic		X		X		X
Financial Accounts of the United States Z.1	Quarterly		X	X	X	X	X
Foreign Exchange Rates H.10	Weekly		X	X		X	X
Industrial Production and Capacity Utilization G.17	Monthly		X	X	X	X	X
Money Stock Measures H.6	Monthly		X	X		X	X
Survey of Consumer Finances	Triennial		X	X		X	X
Bureau of Economic Analysis www.bea.gov Arts and Cultural Production Satellite Accounts	Ongoing		X	X			
Digital Economy Satellite Account	Ongoing		X	X			
Health Care Satellite Account	Ongoing		X	X			
International Economic Accounts	Ongoing		X	X			
National Economic Accounts	Ongoing		X	X			
Regional Economic Accounts	Ongoing		X	X			
Survey of Current Business	Monthly		X	X		X	
Travel and Tourism Satellite Accounts	Ongoing		X	X	X		
Bureau of Justice Statistics www.bjs.gov Background Checks for Firearm Transfers	Periodic		X	X			
Capital Punishment	Annual		X	X			
Census of Problem-Solving Courts	Periodic		X	X			
Census of Publicly Funded Forensic Crime Laboratories	Periodic		X	X			
Census of State and Federal Correctional Facilities	Periodic		X	X			
Federal Justice Statistics	Periodic	X	X	X			
Crimes Against the Elderly, 2003-2013, November 2014	Periodic		X	X			
Criminal Victimization	Annual		X	X			
Federal Law Enforcement Officers	Periodic		X	X			
Felony Defendants in Large Urban Counties, 2009, December 2013	Biennial		X	X			
HIV in Prison and Jail	Quin.		X	X			

See footnotes at end of table.

Appendix I Table: Sources of Statistics, State Statistical Abstracts, and Foreign Statistical Abstracts-Continued.

See headnote on page 893.

Title	Frequency	Paper	Internet				
			PDF	Excel	HTML	Database or API	Other
Homicide in the U.S. Known to Law Enforcement, 1992 to 2011	Periodic		X	X			
Immigration Offenders in the Federal Criminal Justice System, 2010, July 2012	Periodic		X	X			
Indicators of School Crime and Safety	Annual		X	X			
Intimate Partner Violence, 1993-2011, November 2013	Periodic	X	X	X			
Prison and Jail Inmates at Midyear	Annual		X	X			
Jails in Indian Country	Annual		X	X			
Justice Expenditure and Employment Extract Series	Annual		X	X			
Local Police Departments, 2016: Personnel, Policies, and Practices	Periodic		X	X			
Prisoners	Annual		X	X			
Probation and Parole in the United States, 2020	Annual		X	X			
Publicly Funded Forensic Crime Laboratories: Resources and Services, 2014, November 2016	Periodic		X	X			
Prosecutors in State Courts, 2007, December 2011	Periodic		X	X			
Rape and Sexual Assault Among College-Age Females, 1995-2013	Periodic		X	X			
Recidivism of Prisoners Released	Periodic		X	X			
Sheriffs' Offices	Periodic		X	X			
Survey of State Criminal History Information Systems, 2018, November 2020	Biennial		X				
Tribal Crime Data Collection Activities	Annual		X	X			
Victims of Identity Theft	Periodic		X	X			
Bureau of Labor Statistics							
www.bls.gov							
College Enrollment and Work Activity of High School Graduates	Annual		X		X		
Consumer Expenditure Surveys	Annual		X		X		X
Consumer Price Index (CPI) Databases	Monthly			X		X	
Consumer Price Index (CPI) Detailed Report	Monthly		X				
Contingent and Alternative Employment Arrangements	Periodic		X		X		
Employer Costs for Employee Compensation	Quarterly		X		X		
Employment and Earnings	Monthly				X		
Quarterly Census of Employment and Wages	Quarterly				X		
Employment Characteristics of Families	Annual		X		X		
Employment Cost Index	Quarterly		X		X		
The Employment Situation	Monthly		X		X		
Geographic Profile of Employment and Unemployment	Annual		X	X	X		
Metropolitan Area Employment and Unemployment	Monthly		X		X		
Monthly Labor Review	Monthly		X		X		
National Compensation Survey	Annual		X	X	X		
Occupational Employment and Wages	Annual			X	X		
Occupational Injuries and Illnesses	Annual		X	X	X		
Occupational Projections Data	Biennial			X	X		
Producer Price Index (PPI) Detailed Report	Monthly		X	X			
Productivity and Costs by Industry	Annual		X		X		
Real Earnings	Monthly		X		X		
Regional and State Employment and Unemployment	Monthly		X		X		
Relative Importance of Components in the Consumer Price Indexes	Annual		X	X	X		
U.S. Import and Export Price Indexes	Monthly		X		X		
Union Membership	Annual		X		X		
Usual Weekly Earnings of Wage and Salary Workers	Quarterly		X		X		
Work Experience of the Population	Annual		X		X		
Bureau of Land Management							
www.blm.gov							
Public Land Statistics	Annual		X				
Census Bureau							
www.census.gov							
America's Families and Living Arrangements	Annual			X			
Annual Business Survey	Annual			X		X	
Annual Revision of Monthly Retail and Food Services: Sales and Inventories	Annual		X	X			
Annual Revision of Monthly Wholesale Distributors: Sales and Inventories	Annual		X	X			
Annual Survey of Entrepreneurs	Annual			X		X	
Annual Survey of Manufactures	Annual			X		X	
Census of Governments	Quin.		X	X			
Census of Population and Housing Decennial (2020, most recent)	Decennial		X	X		X	
Computer and Internet Access in the United States: 2018	Biennial		X				
Consumer Income and Poverty, P60	Periodic	X	X				
County Business Patterns	Annual		X	X		X	
Current Construction Reports: New Residential Construction and New Residential Sales	Monthly		X	X			
Current Construction Reports: Value of Construction Put in Place, C30	Monthly		X	X			
Current Housing Reports, American Housing Survey for Selected Metropolitan Areas, H170	Biennial					X	
Current Housing Reports, American Housing Survey for the United States, H150	Biennial					X	
Current Housing Reports, Housing Vacancies and Homeownership, H111	Quarterly		X				
Current Housing Reports, Survey of Market Absorption of New Multifamily Units (SOMA)	Quarterly		X	X		X	
Current Housing Reports, Who Can Afford to Buy a Home in 2009, H121	Periodic		X	X			
Current Population Reports (Series P20 and P23)	Periodic		X	X			

See footnotes at end of table.

Appendix I Table: Sources of Statistics, State Statistical Abstracts, and Foreign Statistical Abstracts-Continued.

See headnote on page 893.

Title	Frequency	Paper	Internet				
			PDF	Excel	HTML	Database or API	Other
Economic Census	Quin.			X		X	
Economic Census of Island Areas	Quin.			X			
Fertility of American Women in the United States	Annual		X	X			
Health Insurance Coverage in the United States	Annual		X	X			
Household Economic Studies, P70	Periodic	X	X				
Income and Poverty in the United States	Annual		X	X			
International Data Base	Annual			X		X	
International Population Reports (Series P95)	Periodic		X				
Manufacturing and International Trade Report: 2019	Periodic		X	X			
Manufacturer's Shipments, Inventories, and Orders	Monthly		X	X			
National Survey of Fishing, Hunting, and Wildlife Associated Recreation	Quin.		X				
New York City Housing and Vacancy Survey	Triennial		X	X			
Nonemployer Statistics	Annual			X		X	
Population Estimates and Projections	Annual			X		X	
Quarterly Financial Report for Manufacturing, Mining, and Trade Corporations	Quarterly		X	X			
Service Annual Survey Report	Annual			X			
Survey of Plant Capacity Utilization	Quarterly			X			
U.S. International Trade in Goods and Services (FT900)	Monthly		X	X			
U.S. Trade with Puerto Rico and U.S. Possessions (FT 895)	Annual		X				
Centers for Disease Control and Prevention, Atlanta, Georgia www.cdc.gov							
Morbidity and Mortality Weekly Report	Weekly		X		X		
National Immunization Survey (NIS) – Children (19-35 months)	Annual		X				X
Surveillance for Foodborne Disease Outbreaks	Annual		X				
Centers for Medicare and Medicaid Services (CMS) www.cms.gov							
CMS Program Statistics	Annual		X	X			
Trustees Report	Annual		X	X			
Central Intelligence Agency www.cia.gov							
World Factbook	Annual		X	X	X		X
Coast Guard (See Department of Homeland Security)							
Council of Economic Advisers www.whitehouse.gov/cea							
Economic Indicators	Monthly	X	X	X			
Economic Report of the President	Annual	X	X	X			
Department of Agriculture, Economic Research Service www.ers.usda.gov							
Amber Waves	Monthly						
America's Diverse Family Farms	Annual		X				
Cotton and Wool Yearbook	Annual		X	X			
Feed Grains Yearbook	Annual		X	X			
Food Availability (Per Capita) Data System	Ongoing			X			
Food Expenditures	Annual			X			
Fruit and Tree Nut Yearbook	Annual		X	X			
Household Food Security in the United States	Annual		X				
Oil Crops Yearbook	Annual		X	X			
Rice Yearbook	Annual		X	X			
Situation and Outlook Reports. Issued for: agricultural exports, feed, fruit and tree nuts, livestock and poultry, oil crops, rice, sugar and sweeteners, vegetables, wheat, and world agriculture	Periodic	X	X	X			
Structure and Finances of U.S. Farms: Family Farm Report	Periodic		X				
Sugar and Sweeteners Yearbook	Annual		X	X			
Vegetable and Pulses Yearbook	Annual		X	X			
World Agricultural Supply and Demand Estimates	Monthly		X	X			
Department of Agriculture, Food and Nutrition Service www.fns.usda.gov							
Characteristics of Supplemental Nutrition Assistance Program Households	Annual		X				
WIC Participant and Program Characteristics	Biennial	X	X				
Department of Agriculture, Foreign Agricultural Service www.fas.usda.gov							
Livestock and Poultry World Markets and Trade	Quarterly		X				
Department of Agriculture, National Agricultural Statistics Service www.nass.usda.gov							
Agricultural Chemical Usage	Periodic			X			
Agricultural Statistics	Annual	X	X	X		X	
Catfish Production	Semiannual		X	X			
Cattle	Semiannual		X	X			
Census of Agriculture	Quin.		X	X			
Census of Agriculture: Organic Survey	Periodic		X	X			
Cherry Production	Annual		X	X			
Chickens and Eggs	Monthly		X	X			
Citrus Fruits	Annual		X	X			
Cranberries	Annual		X	X			
Crop Production	Monthly		X	X			
Crop Progress	Weekly		X	X			

See footnotes at end of table.

Appendix I Table: Sources of Statistics, State Statistical Abstracts, and Foreign Statistical Abstracts-Continued.

See headnote on page 893.

Title	Frequency	Paper	Internet				
			PDF	Excel	HTML	Database or API	Other
Crop Values	Annual		X	X			
Dairy Products	Monthly		X	X			
Farm Labor	Semiannual		X	X			
Farms and Land in Farms	Annual		X	X			
Floriculture Crops	Annual		X				
Agricultural Land Values	Annual		X	X			
Livestock Slaughter	Monthly		X	X			
Meat Animals Production, Disposition, and Income	Annual		X	X			
Milk Production	Monthly		X	X			
Milk Production, Disposition, and Income	Annual		X	X			
Noncitrus Fruits and Nuts	Semiannual		X	X			
Stock Reports. Stocks of grain, peanuts, potatoes, and rice	Periodic		X	X			
Trout Production	Annual		X	X			
Turkey Hatchery	Monthly		X	X			
Turkeys Raised	Annual		X	X			
Usual Planting and Harvesting Dates	Periodic		X	X			
Vegetables	Periodic		X	X			
Weekly Weather and Crop Bulletin	Weekly		X	X			
Winter Wheat and Rye Seedlings	Annual		X	X			
Winter Wheat Seedlings	Annual		X	X			
Department of Agriculture, Natural Resources Conservation Service www.nrcs.usda.gov							
National Resources Inventory	Periodic		X	X			
Department of Defense www.defense.gov							
Base Structure Report: A Summary of the Real Property Inventory	Annual		X				
Demographics Report, Profile of the Military Community	Annual		X			X	
Department of Defense, Defense Manpower Data Center dwp.dmdc.osd.mil/dwp/app/dod-data-reports/workforce-reports							
Personnel Statistics	Periodic		X				X
Department of Defense, Defense Security Cooperation Agency www.dsca.mil/resources/dsca-historical-sales-book							
Historical Sales Book	Annual		X				
Department of Education www.ed.gov							
Annual Report for Federal Student Aid	Annual		X				
Federal Campus-Based Programs Data Book	Annual			X			
Federal Pell Grant Program, End of Year Report	Annual		X	X			
Department of Energy, Oak Ridge National Laboratory tedb.ornl.gov							
Transportation Energy Data Book	Annual		X	X			
Department of Health and Human Services www.hhs.gov							
Health Care Fraud and Abuse Control Program Annual Report	Annual		X				
Profile of Older Americans	Annual		X	X			
Department of Homeland Security www.dhs.gov							
Budget in Brief	Annual		X				
Entry/Exit Overstay Report	Annual		X				
Department of Homeland Security, Coast Guard www.uscg.mil							
State of the Coast Guard	Annual		X				X
Department of Homeland Security, Office of Immigration Statistics www.dhs.gov/immigration-statistics							
Yearbook of Immigration Statistics	Annual		X	X			
Department of Housing and Urban Development www.hud.gov							
National Housing Market Summary	Quarterly		X		X		
Department of Justice www.justice.gov							
Asset Forfeiture Fund Report to Congress	Annual		X		X		
Department of Justice, Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco, Firearms and Explosives www.atf.gov							
Firearms Commerce in the U.S. [Annual Firearms Manufacturing and Export Report]	Annual		X	X			
Firearms Trace Data (by State)	Annual			X	X		
Department of Labor www.dol.gov							
Agency Financial Report	Annual		X				
Annual Performance Report	Annual		X				
Health Insurance Coverage Bulletin	Periodic		X				X
Retirement Bulletins	Periodic		X	X			X
Department of State www.state.gov							

See footnotes at end of table.

Appendix I Table: Sources of Statistics, State Statistical Abstracts, and Foreign Statistical Abstracts-Continued.

See headnote on page 893.

Title	Frequency	Paper	Internet				
			PDF	Excel	HTML	Database or API	Other
Country Reports on Terrorism	Annual		X		X		
United States Contributions to International Organizations	Annual		X				
Annex of Statistical Information: Country Reports on Terrorism	Annual		X		X		
Department of Transportation							
www.dot.gov							
Air Travel Consumer Report	Monthly		X				
Annual U.S. Domestic Average Itinerary Fare in Current and Constant Dollars	Annual				X		
National Transportation Statistics	Quarterly	X	X	X			
Transportation Statistics Annual Report	Annual		X				
U.S. International Air Passenger and Freight Statistics	Quarterly		X	X			
Department of the Treasury, Alcohol and Tobacco Tax and Trade Bureau							
www.ttb.gov							
Tobacco Products Monthly Statistical Releases	Monthly		X	X			
Department of the Treasury, Bureau of the Fiscal Service							
www.fiscal.treasury.gov							
Combined Statement of Receipts, Outlays, and Balances	Annual		X	X			
Financial Report of the United States Government	Annual	X	X				
Monthly Statement of the Public Debt of the United States	Monthly		X	X	X		
Monthly Treasury Statement of Receipts and Outlays of the United States Government	Monthly		X	X			
Treasury Bulletin	Quarterly	X	X				
Department of Veterans Affairs							
www.va.gov							
Annual Benefits Report	Annual		X				
Annual Performance Plan and Report	Annual		X				
Compensation and Pension Data by County	Annual			X			
Employment and Training Administration							
www.dol.gov/agencies/eta							
Unemployment Insurance Weekly Claims	Weekly		X	X	X		
Energy Information Administration							
www.eia.gov							
Annual Coal Report	Annual		X	X			
Annual Energy Outlook	Annual		X	X		X	X
Electric Power Annual	Annual		X	X			
Electric Power Monthly	Monthly		X	X			
Electric Sales, Revenue and Average Price	Annual		X	X			
International Energy Outlook	Annual		X	X			
International Energy Statistics portal	Ongoing		X	X			
Monthly Energy Review	Monthly		X	X			
Petroleum Marketing Monthly	Monthly		X				
Petroleum Supply Annual	Annual		X	X			
Petroleum Supply Monthly	Monthly		X	X			
Quarterly Coal Report	Quarterly		X	X			
Residential Energy Consumption Survey	Quad.		X	X			
State Electricity Profiles	Annual			X	X		
State Energy Data System Reports	Annual		X	X	X		
U.S. Crude Oil and Natural Gas Proved Reserves	Annual			X			
Weekly Coal Production	Weekly			X		X	
Environmental Protection Agency							
www.epa.gov							
Air Quality Statistics Report	Annual				X		
Clean Watersheds Needs Survey	Quad.		X	X		X	
Drinking Water Infrastructure Needs Survey and Assessment	Quad.		X				
National Water Quality Inventory Report to Congress	Periodic		X				
Toxics Release Inventory National Analysis	Annual		X	X		X	
UST Performance Measures	Semiannual		X				
Export-Import Bank of the United States							
www.exim.gov							
Annual Report	Annual		X				
Report to the U.S. Congress on Global Export Credit Competition and the Export-Import Bank of the United States	Annual		X				
Farm Credit Administration							
www.fca.gov							
Annual Report on the Farm Credit System	Annual		X				
Federal Bureau of Investigation							
www.fbi.gov/services/cjis/ucr							
Crime in the United States	Annual		X	X			
Hate Crime Statistics	Annual		X	X			
Law Enforcement Officers Killed and Assaulted	Annual		X	X		X	
Federal Communications Commission							
www.fcc.gov							
Annual Assessment of the Status of Competition in the Market for the Delivery of Video Programming	Annual		X				X
International Telecommunications Traffic and Revenue Data Report	Periodically		X	X			
Internet Access Services	Semiannual		X				X
Report on Cable Industry Prices	Periodically		X				
Voice Telephone Services Report	Semiannual		X	X			X

See footnotes at end of table.

Appendix I Table: Sources of Statistics, State Statistical Abstracts, and Foreign Statistical Abstracts-Continued.

See headnote on page 893.

Title	Frequency	Paper	Internet					
			PDF	Excel	HTML	Database or API	Other	
Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation www.fdic.gov								
Annual Report	Annual		X		X			
FDIC Survey of Unbanked and Underbanked Households	Biennial		X	X	X			
FDIC Quarterly	Quarterly		X	X				
Historical Bank Data	Annual					X		
Quarterly Banking Profile	Quarterly		X	X				
Banking Data & Statistics	Quarterly					X		
Summary of Deposits	Annual				X	X		
Federal Highway Administration www.fhwa.dot.gov								
Highway Statistics	Annual		X					X
Federal Railroad Administration safetydata.fra.dot.gov/OfficeofSafety/default.aspx								
Railroad Safety Statistics	Annual		X	X	X			X
Forest Service www.fs.usda.gov								
Land Areas of the National Forest System	Annual		X		X			
RPA Assessment Tables	Periodic		X	X				
U.S. Timber Production, Trade, Consumption, and Price Statistics	Periodic		X					
General Services Administration www.gsa.gov								
Federal Real Property Profile	Annual			X				
Geological Survey www.usgs.gov								
Estimated Use of Water in the United States	Quin.		X	X				X
Mineral Commodity Summaries	Annual		X	X				
Mineral Industry Surveys	Periodic		X	X				
Minerals Yearbook	Annual	X	X	X				
Internal Revenue Service www.irs.gov/statistics								
Corporation Income Tax Returns	Annual		X	X				
Individual Income Tax Returns	Annual		X	X				
IRS Data Book	Annual		X	X				
Statistics of Income Bulletin	Quarterly		X	X				
International Trade Administration, National Travel and Tourism Office www.trade.gov/national-travel-and-tourism-office								
U.S. Travel and Tourism Statistics	Annual	X		X		X		X
International Trade Commission www.usitc.gov								
Interactive Tariff and Trade Dataweb	Ongoing					X		X
Recent Trends in U.S. Services Trade	Annual		X			X		
Library of Congress www.loc.gov								
Annual Report	Annual		X					
Maritime Administration www.maritime.dot.gov								
Annual Report to Congress	Annual		X					
U.S. Waterborne Foreign Trade	Annual			X				
Vessel Calls	Annual			X				
Mine Safety and Health Administration www.msha.gov								
Mine Injuries and Worktime	Quarterly		X					
National Aeronautics and Space Administration www.nasa.gov								
Annual Procurement Report	Annual		X					
National Center for Education Statistics www.nces.ed.gov								
After the Post-9/11 GI Bill: A Profile of Military Service Members and Veterans Enrolled in Undergraduate and Graduate Education	Periodic		X					
Career and Technical Education Programs in Public School Districts	Annual		X					
Characteristics of Private Schools in the United States	Annual		X					
The Condition of Education	Annual		X	X	X			
Digest of Education Statistics	Annual		X	X	X			
Indicators of School Crime and Safety	Annual		X					
National Teacher and Principal Survey	Periodic		X	X	X			
Profile and Financial Aid Estimates of Graduate Students	Quad.		X			X		X
Programs and Services for High School English Learners in Public School Districts	Annual		X					
The Nation's Report Card	Periodic		X	X		X		
Trends in Undergraduate Nonfederal Grant and Scholarship Aid by Demographic and Enrollment Characteristics	Quad.		X			X		X
Trends in Pell Grant Receipt and the Characteristics of Pell Grant Recipients	Quad.		X			X		X
Projections of Education Statistics	Annual		X	X	X			
Status and Trends in the Education of Racial and Ethnic Groups	Irregular		X		X			
Trends in High School Dropout and Completion Rates								

See footnotes at end of table.

Appendix I Table: Sources of Statistics, State Statistical Abstracts, and Foreign Statistical Abstracts-Continued.

See headnote on page 893.

Title	Frequency	Paper	Internet				
			PDF	Excel	HTML	Database or API	Other
in the United States	Annual			X	X		
National Center for Health Statistics www.cdc.gov/nchs Health, United States	Annual		X	X			
National Health and Nutrition Examination Survey	Ongoing		X	X	X		X
National Health Interview Survey	Ongoing		X	X			X
National Health Statistics Reports	Periodic		X				
National Vital Statistics Reports	Periodic		X				
Vital and Health Statistics: Series 3: Analytical and Epidemiological Studies	Irregular		X				
Series 11: Health and Nutrition Examination Survey Statistics	Irregular		X				
Series 13: Data on Health Resources Utilization	Irregular		X				
Series 20: Data on Mortality	Irregular		X				
Series 21: Data on Natality, Marriage, and Divorce	Irregular		X				
Series 23: Data from the National Survey of Family Growth	Irregular		X				
National Credit Union Administration www.ncua.gov Annual Report	Annual		X				
Call Report Quarterly Summary Reports	Quarterly		X	X			X
National Endowment for the Arts www.arts.gov Annual Report	Annual		X				
Appropriations Request	Annual		X				
National Endowment for the Humanities www.neh.gov Annual Report	Annual		X				
Appropriations Request	Annual		X				
National Guard Bureau www.nationalguard.mil Posture Statement	Annual		X				
National Highway Traffic Safety Administration www.nhtsa.gov Traffic Safety Facts	Annual		X	X	X		
National Oceanic and Atmospheric Administration www.noaa.gov Climatic Data for the World	Monthly		X			X	X
Comparative Climatic Data	Annual		X	X		X	X
Fisheries of the United States	Annual		X	X		X	
Our Living Oceans	Periodic		X			X	
Storm Data	Monthly		X	X		X	
Tornado Summaries	Monthly		X		X	X	
U.S. Climate Normals	Decennial	X	X	X		X	
National Park Service www.nps.gov National Park Statistical Abstract	Annual	X	X				
National Science Foundation ncsesdata.nsf.gov/home Academic Institutional Profiles	Annual			X	X		
Academic Research and Development Expenditures	Annual		X	X			
Characteristics of Doctoral Scientists and Engineers in the United States	Biennial		X	X			
Characteristics of Recent Science/Engineering Graduates	Biennial		X	X			
Doctorate Recipients from U.S. Universities	Annual		X	X			
Federal Funds for Research and Development	Annual		X	X			
Federal Research and Development Funding by Budget Function	Annual		X	X			
Federal Science and Engineering Support to Universities, Colleges, and Nonprofit Institutions	Annual		X	X			
Graduate Students and Postdoctorates in Science and Engineering	Annual		X	X			
National Patterns of Research and Development Resources	Annual		X	X			
Research and Development in Industry	Annual		X	X			
Science and Engineering Degrees	Biennial		X	X			
Science and Engineering Degrees, by Race/Ethnicity of Recipients	Biennial		X	X			
Science and Engineering Doctorate Awards	Annual		X	X			
Science and Engineering Indicators	Biennial		X	X		X	
Science and Engineering State Profiles	Annual		X	X		X	
Scientific and Engineering Research Facilities	Biennial		X	X			
Women, Minorities, and Persons with Disabilities in Science and Engineering	Biennial		X	X			
National Transportation Safety Board www.ntsb.gov Annual Summary of US Civil Aviation Accidents	Annual		X	X			
Office of Juvenile Justice and Delinquency Prevention www.ojjdp.gov Highlights of the National Youth Gang Survey	Annual	X	X		X		
Juvenile Arrests	Annual		X	X			
Juvenile Offenders and Victims	Periodic	X	X	X			
Office of Management and Budget www.whitehouse.gov/omb							

See footnotes at end of table.

Appendix I Table: Sources of Statistics, State Statistical Abstracts, and Foreign Statistical Abstracts-Continued.

See headnote on page 893.

Title	Frequency	Paper	Internet				
			PDF	Excel	HTML	Database or API	Other
The Budget of the United States Government	Annual	X	X	X			
Office of Personnel Management www.opm.gov							
Common Characteristics of the Government	Annual		X				
Executive Branch Retirement Statistics	Periodic		X				
Office of the Clerk, U.S. House of Representatives www.clerk.house.gov							
Statistics of the Presidential and Congressional Election	Biennial		X				
Patent and Trademark Office www.uspto.gov							
All Technologies (Utility Patents)	Annual				X		
Patent Counts by Country/State and Year	Annual				X		
Patenting Trends in the United States	Annual				X		
Railroad Retirement Board www.rrb.gov							
Annual Report	Annual		X				
Quarterly Benefit Statistics	Quarterly		X				
Securities and Exchange Commission www.sec.gov							
Select SEC and Market Data	Annual		X				
Small Business Administration www.sba.gov							
Economic Bulletin	Biannual		X				
Loan Program Performance Reports	Annual		X				
Quarterly Bulletin	Quarterly		X				
Small Business Lending in the United States	Annual		X	X			
Small Business Profiles for States and Territories	Annual		X				
Social Security Administration www.ssa.gov							
Annual Statistical Report on the Social Security Disability Insurance Program	Annual		X	X	X		
Annual Statistical Supplement to the Social Security Bulletin	Annual		X	X	X		
Congressional Statistics	Annual		X	X	X		
Fast Facts & Figures about Social Security	Annual		X				
Income of the Population 55 and over	Biennially		X	X	X		
OASDI Beneficiaries by State and County	Annual		X	X	X		
Social Security Bulletin	Quarterly		X				
SSI Annual Statistical Report	Annual		X	X	X		
SSI Recipients by State and County	Annual		X	X	X		
Substance Abuse and Mental Health Services Administration www.samhsa.gov							
Behavioral Health Barometer, United States	Annual		X				
National Mental Health Services Survey (N-MHSS)	Annual		X		X		
National Survey on Drug Use and Health (NSDUH)	Annual		X		X		
National Survey on Substance Abuse Treatment Services (N-SSATS)	Annual		X				
U.S. Copyright Office www.copyright.gov							
Annual Report	Annual		X				
U.S. Equal Employment Opportunity Commission www.eeoc.gov							
Enforcement and Litigation Statistics	Ongoing		X		X		
U.S. Health Resources & Services Administration www.hrsa.gov							
Health Center Data Program	Ongoing		X	X	X	X	
U.S. Sentencing Commission www.ussc.gov							
Sourcebook of Federal Sentencing Statistics	Annual		X				
NONGOVERNMENT							
Aerospace Industries Association, Arlington, VA www.aia-aerospace.org							
Facts & Figures: The U.S. Aerospace & Defense Industry	Annual		X				
Airlines for America, Washington, DC www.airlines.org							
American Council of Life Insurers, Washington, DC www.acli.com							
Life Insurers Fact Book	Annual		X				
American Dental Association, Chicago, IL www.ada.org							
Survey of Dental Practice	Annual						X
American Forest and Paper Association, Washington, DC www.afandpa.org							
Monthly Exports/Imports Report	Monthly		X				
Monthly Statistics of Paper, Paperboard and Wood Pulp	Monthly		X				X
Paper Industry Annual Capacity and Fiber Consumption	Annual		X				
Paper Industry Annual Statistical Summary	Annual		X				

See footnotes at end of table.

Appendix I Table: Sources of Statistics, State Statistical Abstracts, and Foreign Statistical Abstracts-Continued.

See headnote on page 893.

Title	Frequency	Paper	Internet					
			PDF	Excel	HTML	Database or API	Other	
American Gas Association, Washington, DC www.aga.org Gas Facts	Annual	X	X					
American Iron and Steel Institute, Washington, DC www.steel.org Annual Statistical Report	Annual	X	X					
American Osteopathic Association, Chicago, IL www.osteopathic.org Osteopathic Medical Profession Report	Annual		X					
American Public Transportation Association, Washington, DC www.apta.com Public Transportation Fact Book	Annual		X	X				
American Society for Aesthetic Plastic Surgery www.theaestheticsociety.org Cosmetic Surgery National Data Bank Statistics	Annual		X					
Association of American Medical Colleges www.aamc.org Physician Specialty Data Report State Physician Workforce Data Book	Biennial Biennial		X X		X			
Association of American Railroads, Washington, DC www.aar.org Analysis of Class I Railroads Freight Commodity Statistics	Annual Annual	X X	X X	X X				
Berman Jewish Data Bank, Storrs, CT www.jewishdatabank.org Jewish Population in the United States	Annual		X	X				
Bloomberg BNA, Washington, DC www.bloombergindustry.com BNA's Labor and Employment Outlook Report BNA's Job Absence and Turnover Report Directory of U.S. Labor Organizations Source Book on Collective Bargaining Union Membership and Earnings Data Book	Annual Quarterly Annual Annual Annual			X X				
Brookings Institution, Washington, DC www.brookings.edu Vital Statistics on Congress	Biennial		X	X				
Chronicle of Higher Education, Inc., Washington, DC www.chronicle.com Almanac of Higher Education	Annual	X	X	X				
College Board, New York, NY www.collegeboard.org Suite of Assessments Annual Report	Annual		X					
cmdty® by barchart, Chicago, IL https://www.barchart.com/cmdty Commodity Index Report Commodity Indexes cmdty Yearbook® End of Day Data	Monthly Ongoing Annual Daily		X	X	X			
Conference Board, New York, NY www.conference-board.org Business Cycle Indicators International Comparisons of Annual Labor Force Statistics International Comparisons of Hourly Compensation Costs for Production Workers in Manufacturing International Comparisons of Manufacturing Productivity and Unit Labor Cost Trends Performance: Productivity, Employment, and Growth in the World's Economies	Monthly Annual Annual Annual Irregular		X X	X X X X				X X X X
Congressional Quarterly (CQ) Press, Washington, DC https://us.sagepub.com/en-us/nam/cqpress America Votes	Biennial	X						X
Council of State Governments, Lexington, KY www.csg.org Book of the States	Annual		X					
Dodge Data & Analytics, New York, NY https://www.construction.com Construction Potential Bulletins	Monthly		X					
Dow Jones and Company, New York, NY www.dowjones.com Wall Street Journal	Daily	X						X
Curated Experiences Group, Fountain Valley, CA www.editorandpublisher.com Editor and Publisher Newspaper Databook	Monthly Annual	X X						X
Edison Electric Institute, Washington, DC								

See footnotes at end of table.

Appendix I Table: Sources of Statistics, State Statistical Abstracts, and Foreign Statistical Abstracts-Continued.

See headnote on page 893.

Title	Frequency	Paper	Internet				
			PDF	Excel	HTML	Database or API	Other
www.eei.org Statistical Yearbook of the Electric Power Industry	Annual		X				
Euromonitor International, London, England www.euromonitor.com Consumer Lifestyles in the US	Annual		X				
Federal National Mortgage Association, Washington, DC www.fanniemae.com Annual Report on Form 10-K	Annual		X				
Food and Agriculture Organization of the United Nations, Rome, Italy www.fao.org World Fertilizer Trends and Outlook FAO Statistical Yearbook: World Food and Agriculture FAO Yearbook: Fishery and Aquaculture Statistics Yearbook of Forest Products	Annual Annual Periodic Annual	X	X X X X		X		X
General Aviation Manufacturers Association, Washington, DC www.gama.aero General Aviation Aircraft Shipment Report General Aviation Manufacturers Association Annual Report	Quarterly Annual		X X				
Giving USA Foundation, Chicago, IL www.givingusa.org Giving USA	Annual	X	X			X	X
Guttmacher Institute, New York, NY www.guttmacher.org Perspectives on Sexual and Reproductive Health	Quarterly		X				
Health Forum, an American Hospital Association Company, Chicago, IL www.ahadata.com AHA Annual Survey Data Base AHA Hospital Statistics	Annual Annual					X X	X X
IHS Global, Inc., Englewood, CO www.janes.com IHS Jane's All the World's Aircraft: Development & Production IHS Jane's Defence: C4ISR & Mission Systems IHS Jane's Fighting Ships IHS Jane's Flight Avionics IHS Jane's Land Warfare Platforms: Armoured Fighting Vehicles IHS Jane's Land Warfare Platforms: Logistics, Support & Unmanned IHS Jane's Simulation & Training Systems IHS Jane's Space Systems & Industry IHS Jane's Weapons: Air-Launched IHS Jane's Weapons: Infantry	Annual Annual Annual Annual Annual Annual Annual Annual Annual Annual Annual Annual	X X X X X X X X X X X					X X X X X X X X X X
Independent Petroleum Association of America, Washington, DC www.ipaa.org IPAA Oil & Gas Producing Industry in Your State U.S. Petroleum Statistics	Annual Annual	X X	X X				
Information Today, Inc., Medford, NJ informationtodayinc.com American Library Directory Library and Book Trade Almanac (formerly The Bowker Annual)	Annual Annual	X X					
Institute for Criminal Justice Ethics, New York, NY www.jjay.cuny.edu/artificial-intelligence-and-ethics Criminal Justice Ethics	Triannual		X				
Insurance Information Institute, New York, NY www.iii.org Triple-I Insurance Facts	Annual		X				
Inter-American Development Bank, Washington, DC www.iadb.org Annual Report Development in the Americas	Annual Annual		X X				X
International Air Transport Association, Montreal, Canada and Geneva, Switzerland www.iata.org World Air Transport Statistics	Annual	X	X				X
International City Management Association, Washington, DC www.icma.org ICMA Chief Administrative Officers Salary & Compensation Survey Municipal Year Book	Annual Annual		X X				
International Labour Organization, Geneva, Switzerland www.ilo.org World Employment and Social Outlook	Annual	X	X				
International Monetary Fund, Washington, DC www.imf.org Annual Report Balance of Payments and International Investment Position Statistics Direction of Trade Statistics	Annual Monthly Quarterly		X X X	X X		X X	X X

See footnotes at end of table.

Appendix I Table: Sources of Statistics, State Statistical Abstracts, and Foreign Statistical Abstracts-Continued.

See headnote on page 893.

Title	Frequency	Paper	Internet				
			PDF	Excel	HTML	Database or API	Other
Government Finance Statistics	Annual			X		X	X
International Financial Statistics	Monthly		X	X		X	X
International Telecommunication Union, Geneva, Switzerland www.itu.int/home/index.html							
ITU Yearbook of Statistics	Annual	X	X			X	X
World Telecommunication/ICT Indicators	Annual						
Investment Company Institute, Washington, DC www.ici.org							
Investment Company Fact Book	Annual		X	X			
Joint Center for Housing Studies of Harvard University, Cambridge, MA www.jchs.harvard.edu							
The State of the Nation's Housing	Annual		X	X			X
Media Source, Inc., New York, NY www.mediasourceinc.com							
Library Journal	Biweekly	X			X		X
School Library Journal	Monthly	X			X		X
National Academy of Social Insurance, Washington, DC www.nasi.org							
Workers Compensation: Benefits, Coverage, and Costs	Annual		X				
National Association of Home Builders, Washington, DC www.nahb.org							
HousingEconomics.com (online subscription)	Ongoing						X
National Association of Latino Elected and Appointed Officials, Los Angeles, CA www.naleo.org							
National Directory of Latino Elected Officials	Annual		X				
National Association of Realtors, Chicago, IL www.nar.realtor							
Economist's Outlook	Daily				X		X
NAR Member Profile	Annual		X				
NAR Profile of Home Buyer and Sellers	Annual		X				
National Association of State Budget Officers, Washington, DC www.nasbo.org							
Fiscal Survey of the States	Semiannual	X	X				
State Expenditure Report	Annual	X	X				
National Association of State Park Directors, Raleigh, NC www.stateparks.org							
Statistical Report of State Park Operations: Annual Information Exchange	Annual	X	X	X			X
National Catholic Educational Association, Arlington, VA www.ncea.org							
The Annual Financial Report	Annual	X					
U.S. Catholic Elementary and Secondary Schools: The Annual Statistical Report on Schools, Enrollment and Staffing	Biennial	X					
National Education Association, Washington, DC www.nea.org							
Rankings & Estimates: Rankings of the States and Estimates of School Statistics	Annual		X				
National Fire Protection Association, Quincy, MA www.nfpa.org							
National Fire Protection Association (NFPA) Journal	Bimonthly				X		X
National Golf Foundation, Jupiter, FL www.ngf.org							
Golf Facilities in the U.S.	Annual						X
National Restaurant Association, Washington, DC www.restaurant.org							
Restaurant Industry 2030	Recurring		X				
Restaurant Operations Report	Recurring	X	X				
Restaurant Performance Index	Monthly		X				
Restaurant Trendmapper (online subscription)	Ongoing						X
State of the Industry	Annual		X				
National Safety Council, Itasca, IL injuryfacts.nsc.org							
Injury Facts	Annual		X	X	X		
National Sporting Goods Association, Mount Prospect, IL www.nsga.org							
Sports Participation in the U.S.	Annual		X				
Organisation for Economic Cooperation and Development, Paris, France www.oecd-ilibrary.org							
CO2 Emissions From Fuel Combustion	Annual		X	X			
Coal Information	Annual		X	X			
Digital Economy Outlook	Biennial	X	X		X		
Education at a Glance: OECD Indicators	Annual	X	X		X		
Electricity Information	Annual		X	X			

See footnotes at end of table.

Appendix I Table: Sources of Statistics, State Statistical Abstracts, and Foreign Statistical Abstracts-Continued.

See headnote on page 893.

Title	Frequency	Paper	Internet				
			PDF	Excel	HTML	Database or API	Other
Energy Prices and Taxes	Quarterly		X	X			
Environmental Outlook	Periodic		X	X			
Financial Accounts	Annual	X	X				
Financial Balance Sheets	Annual	X	X				
General Government Accounts	Annual	X	X				
Geographical Distribution of Financial Flows to Developing Countries	Annual	X	X				
International Migration Outlook	Annual	X	X		X		
International Trade by Commodity Statistics	Ongoing		X	X	X		
ITF Transport Outlook	Biennial	X	X	X	X		
Main Economic Indicators	Monthly		X	X			
Main Science and Technology Indicators	Semiannual		X	X	X		
National Accounts at a Glance	Annual	X	X	X	X		
National Accounts of OECD Countries	Annual	X	X	X	X		
Issue 1: Main Aggregates	Annual	X	X	X	X		
Issue 2: Detailed Tables	Annual	X	X	X	X		
Natural Gas Information	Annual		X	X			
Nuclear Energy Data	Annual		X				
OECD Communications Outlook	Biennial	X	X	X	X		
OECD Economic Outlook	Semiannual	X	X	X	X		
OECD Economic Surveys	Periodic		X				
OECD Employment Outlook	Annual		X		X		
OECD Factbook	Annual	X	X	X	X		
OECD-FAO Agricultural Outlook	Annual	X	X	X	X		
OECD Health Statistics	Annual		X				
OECD Insurance Statistics	Annual	X	X	X	X		
OECD International Development Statistics	Annual		X	X	X		
OECD Quarterly International Trade Statistics	Quarterly		X	X	X		
OECD Review of Fisheries: Policies and Summary Statistics	Annual	X	X				
OECD Science, Technology, and Innovation Outlook	Biennial	X	X	X	X		
OECD Science, Technology and R&D Statistics	Ongoing			X			
OECD Society at a Glance	Biennial	X	X	X	X		
OECD Territorial Reviews	Periodic	X	X		X		
Oil Information	Annual		X	X			
Oil, Gas, Coal, and Electricity Quarterly Statistics	Quarterly		X				
Pensions at a Glance	Biennial	X	X	X	X		
PISA (OECD Programme for International Student Assessment)	Periodic						
Quarterly National Accounts	Quarterly		X				
Revenue Statistics	Annual	X	X	X	X		
Taxing Wages	Annual	X	X	X	X		
Uranium: Resources Production and Demand	Biennial		X				
World Energy Balances	Annual		X	X			
World Energy Outlook	Annual		X	X			
World Energy Statistics	Annual		X				
Industrial Endeavor Business Media, Ft. Atkinson, WI							
industrial.endeavorb2b.com							
Offshore	Monthly	X	X				X
Oil and Gas Journal	Weekly	X	X				X
Pew Research Center							
www.pewinternet.org							
Book Reading	Periodic		X				X
Home Broadband	Periodic		X				X
Libraries and Learning	Periodic		X				X
Social Media Update	Periodic		X				X
Technology Device Ownership	Periodic		X				X
Teens, Social Media & Technology	Periodic		X				X
PWxyz, LLC, New York, NY							
www.publishersweekly.com							
Publishers Weekly	Weekly	X					X
Radio Advertising Bureau, Dallas, TX							
www.rab.com							
Why Radio: Fact Sheets	Ongoing				X		
Regional Airline Association, Washington, DC							
www.raa.org							
Regional Airlines Association Annual Report	Annual						X
Securities Industry and Financial Markets Association, New York, NY							
www.sifma.org							
Capital Markets Fact Book	Annual		X	X			
U.S. Foreign Activity Report	Semiannual		X	X			
Skyhorse Publishing, New York, NY							
www.skyhorsepublishing.com							
The World Almanac and Book of Facts	Annual	X					
Standard and Poor's Financial Services LLC, New York, NY							
www.spglobal.com/ratings							
Analyst's Handbook	Annual	X					
Corporation Records: Corporate Description	Monthly						X
Corporation Records: Daily News	Daily						X
Daily Stock Price Records	Quarterly						X
United Nations Conference on Trade and Development, Geneva, Switzerland							

See footnotes at end of table.

Appendix I Table: Sources of Statistics, State Statistical Abstracts, and Foreign Statistical Abstracts-Continued.

See headnote on page 893.

Title	Frequency	Paper	Internet						
			PDF	Excel	HTML	Database or API	Other		
unctad.org Development and Globalization: Facts and Figures Handbook of Statistics	Periodic Annual		X X						
United Nations Statistics Division, New York, NY unstats.un.org/UNSDWebsite									
Demographic Yearbook (Series R)	Annual		X	X				X	
Energy Balances and Electricity Profiles (Series W)	Annual	X	X						
Energy Statistics Yearbook (Series J)	Annual	X	X						
Industrial Commodity Statistics Yearbook	Annual	X	X						
International Trade Statistics Yearbook (Series G)	Annual		X						
Monthly Bulletin of Statistics (Series Q)	Monthly		X	X			X	X	
National Accounts Statistics: Analysis of Main Aggregates	Annual			X			X	X	
National Accounts Statistics: Main Aggregates and Detailed Tables (Series X)	Annual	X	X						
Population and Vital Statistics Report (Series A)	Annual		X						
Statistical Yearbook	Annual		X	X				X	
World Statistics Pocketbook (Series V)	Annual		X						
The World's Women	Quin.		X	X			X	X	
University of Albany, School of Criminal Justice, Hindelang Criminal Justice Research Center www.albany.edu/sourcebook/ Sourcebook of Criminal Justice Statistics, 2013 (Discontinued)	Annual		X	X	X				
University of Michigan, Institute for Social Research, Inter-University Consortium for Political and Social Research, Ann Arbor, MI www.icpsr.umich.edu/icpsrweb/ICPSR/studies/8475 American National Election Studies Cumulative Data File	Biennial							X	
Warren Communications News, Washington, DC www.warren-news.com Television and Cable Factbook	Ongoing							X	
World Bank Group, Washington, DC www.worldbank.org Atlas of Global Development Global Development Finance The Little Data Book World Development Indicators	Periodic Annual Annual Annual Annual		X X X X					X X	
World Health Organization, Geneva, Switzerland www.who.int World Health Statistics Report	Annual		X	X					
World Trade Organization, Geneva, Switzerland www.wto.org World Trade Statistical Review	Annual	X	X	X					
STATE STATISTICAL ABSTRACTS FROM UNIVERSITIES									
Pennsylvania State University, Pennsylvania State Data Center, Middletown, PA pasdc.hbg.psu.edu Pennsylvania Abstract: A Statistical Fact Book	Annual	X		X				X	
State University of New York: Nelson A. Rockefeller Institute of Government, Nelson A. Rockefeller Institute of Government, Albany, NY www.rockinst.org New York State Statistical Yearbook	Annual			X			X	X	
University of Florida: Bureau of Economic and Business Research, Gainesville, FL www.bebr.ufl.edu Florida Statistical Dashboards	Ongoing		X					X	
University of Georgia: Selig Center for Economic Growth, Athens, GA www.terry.uga.edu/selig Georgia Economic Outlook	Annual		X						
University of Kansas: Institute for Policy and Social Research, Lawrence, KS ipsr.ku.edu/ksdata/ksah Kansas Statistical Abstract	Annual		X	X					
University of Missouri-Columbia: Economic and Policy Analysis Research Center, Columbia, MO www.eprac.missouri.edu/publications/archive/html Missouri Statistical Data Archive (online)	Ongoing		X						
STATE STATISTICAL ABSTRACT FROM AN ASSOCIATION									
Texas State Historical Association, Austin, TX texasalmanac.com Texas Almanac	Biennial	X	X					X	
STATE STATISTICAL ABSTRACTS FROM STATE AGENCIES									
Hawaii State Department of Business, Economic Development & Tourism, Honolulu, HI dbedt.hawaii.gov/economic/databook									

See footnotes at end of table.

Appendix I Table: Sources of Statistics, State Statistical Abstracts, and Foreign Statistical Abstracts-Continued.

See headnote on page 893.

Title	Frequency	Paper	Internet				
			PDF	Excel	HTML	Database or API	Other
State of Hawaii Data Book	Annual		X				X
Maryland State Data Center, Maryland Department of Planning, Baltimore, MD www.planning.maryland.gov/MSDC/Pages/default.aspx Maryland Statistical Handbook	Periodic		X				
Mississippi Secretary of State www.sos.ms.gov 2016-2020 Mississippi Blue Book	Quad.		X				
South Carolina, Revenue and Fiscal Affairs Office, Columbia, SC rfa.sc.gov/data-research/population-demographics /census-state-data-center South Carolina Census State Data Center	Ongoing			X	X		
INTERNATIONAL STATISTICAL ABSTRACTS FROM A FOREIGN AGENCY							
Austria Statistik Austria, Vienna www.statistik.at/en Statistisches Jahrbuch Osterreichs	Annual	X		X		X	
Belgium Statistics Belgium, Brussels statbel.fgov.be/en Key Figures	Annual		X	X		X	
Czechia Czech Statistical Office, Praha www.czso.cz Statistical Yearbook of the Czech Republic	Annual		X	X			X
Denmark Statistics Denmark, Copenhagen www.dst.dk/en Statistical Yearbook (Discontinued)	Annual		X				
Finland Statistics Finland, Helsinki www.stat.fi/index_en.html Statistical Yearbook of Finland	Annual		X				X
France National Institute of Statistics and Economic Studies, Paris www.insee.fr/en Tableaux de l'Economie Francaise	Annual		X	X	X		X
Germany Statistisches Bundesamt, Wiesbaden www.destatis.de/EN/Home/_node.html Statistisches Jahrbuch: Deutschland	Annual		X				
Greece Hellenic Statistical Authority, Pireus www.statistics.gr/en/home Greece in Figures	Quarterly		X				
Hungary Hungarian Central Statistical Office, Budapest www.ksh.hu/?lang=en Statistical Yearbook of Hungary	Annual	X	X	X			
Ireland Central Statistics Office, Cork www.cso.ie/en Statistical Yearbook of Ireland	Annual			X	X		X
Italy Italian National Institute of Statistics, Rome www.istat.it/en Annuario Statistico Italiano	Annual	X	X	X			
Japan Statistics Bureau, Ministry of Internal Affairs and Communications, Tokyo www.stat.go.jp/english/data/index.html Japan Statistical Yearbook	Annual			X	X		
Korea, South Statistics Korea, Daejeon kostat.go.kr/eng Korea Statistical Yearbook	Annual	X					
Luxembourg Service Central de la Statistique et des Etudes Economiques, Luxembourg statistiques.public.lu/en.html Luxembourg en Chiffres	Annual		X				
Mexico Instituto Nacional de Estadística y Geografía, Aguascalientes en.www.inegi.org.mx							

See footnotes at end of table.

Appendix I Table: Sources of Statistics, State Statistical Abstracts, and Foreign Statistical Abstracts-Continued.

See headnote on page 893.

Title	Frequency	Paper	Internet				
			PDF	Excel	HTML	Database or API	Other
Anuario Estadístico y Geográfico de los Estados Unidos Mexicanos	Annual		X	X			
Netherlands Statistics Netherlands, The Hague www.cbs.nl/en-gb Trends in the Netherlands	Annual		X				X
New Zealand Statistics New Zealand, Wellington www.stats.govt.nz New Zealand Official Yearbook, 2012 (Discontinued)	Biennial		X				
Poland Central Statistical Office of Poland, Warsaw www.stat.gov.pl/en/intrastat Concise Statistical Yearbook of Poland Statistical Yearbook of the Republic of Poland	Annual Annual	X X	X X				
Portugal Statistics Portugal, Lisbon www.ine.pt Statistical Yearbook of Portugal	Annual		X	X			
Russia Russian Federation Federal State Statistics Service, Moscow rosstat.gov.ru Russia in Figures	Annual		X				
Slovakia Statistical Office of the Slovak Republic, Bratislava slovak.statistics.sk Statistical Yearbook of the Slovak Republic	Annual	X	X				
Spain Instituto Nacional de Estadística, Madrid www.ine.es/en/index.htm Statistical Yearbook of Spain	Annual	X	X	X	X		X
Switzerland Federal Statistical Office, Neuchâtel www.bfs.admin.ch/bfs/en/home.html Statistical Yearbook of Switzerland	Annual	X	X				X
Turkey Turkish Statistical Institute, Ankara www.tuik.gov.tr/Home/Index Türkiye's Statistics Türkiye in Statistics	Annual Annual	X X	X				
United Kingdom Office for National Statistics, London data.gov.uk Annual Abstract of Statistics, 2011 (Discontinued)	Annual				X		

Source: ProQuest research.

Guide to State Statistical Abstracts

This bibliography includes the most recent statistical abstracts for states and island areas published since 2010. For some states, a near equivalent has been listed in substitution for, or in addition to, a statistical abstract. All sources contain statistical tables on a variety of subjects for the state as a whole, its component parts, or both. Internet sites also contain statistical data.

Alabama

University of Alabama, Center for Business and Economic Research, Box 870221, Tuscaloosa, AL 35487-0221. 205-348-6191. Fax: 205-348-2951. Internet site <www.cber.culverhouse.ua.edu>. *Alabama Economic Outlook*. Annual. Online.

Alaska

Department of Commerce, Community and Economic Development, P.O. Box 110804, Juneau, AK 99811. 907-465-2510. Fax: 907-465-3767. Internet site <www.commerce.alaska.gov/web/inv>. *The Alaska Economic Performance Report, 2013*. Online. *Alaska's Economic Report*. Quarterly. Online.

Arizona

University of Arizona, Economic and Business Research Center, Eller College of Management, 1130 East Helen Street, McClelland Hall, Room 103, P.O. Box 210108, Tucson, AZ 85721-0108. 520-621-2155. Internet site <www.azeconomy.org>. *Arizona's Economy*. Quarterly. Online.

Arkansas

University of Arkansas at Little Rock, Arkansas Economic Development Institute, 2801 South University Avenue, Little Rock, AR 72204-1099. 501-569-8519. Internet site <www.youraedi.com>. *Arkansas Data Center Online*. Online. *Arkansas Personal Income Handbook*. Annual. Print and Online.

California

Department of Finance, 915 L Street, Sacramento, CA 95814. 916-445-3274. Internet site <www.dof.ca.gov>. *Finance Bulletin*. Monthly. Online.

Colorado

Colorado Department of Local Affairs, Division of Local Government, State Demography Office, 1313 Sherman Street, Room 521, Denver, CO 80203. 303-864-7720. Internet site <demography.dola.colorado.gov>. *State Demography Office Publications and Reports*. Online.

Connecticut

CTD Data Collaborative, 10 Constitution Plaza, Hartford, CT 06103. 860-500-1983. Internet site <profiles.ctdata.org>. *Connecticut Town Profiles, 2021*. Recurring. Online.

Delaware

Delaware Economic Development Office, 99 Kings Highway, Dover, DE 19901-7305. 302-739-4271. Internet site <www.business.delaware.gov>. *Delaware Data Book, 2017*. Online.

District of Columbia

Office of the Chief Technology Officer, 200 I Street SE, Washington, DC 20003. 202-727-2277. Fax: 202-727-6857. Internet site <opendata.dc.gov>. *Open Data Catalog*. Online.

Florida

University of Florida, Bureau of Economic and Business Research, P.O. Box 117148, Gainesville, FL 32611. 352-392-0171. Fax: 888-534-2404. Internet site <www.bebr.ufl.edu>. *Florida Statistical Dashboards*. Online.

Georgia

University of Georgia, Terry College of Business, Selig Center for Economic Growth, E201 Ivester Hall, 650 S. Lumpkin Street, Athens, GA 30602-6269. 678-646-9782. Internet site <www.terry.uga.edu/about/selig>. *Georgia Economic Outlook, 2022*. Annual. Online.

University of Georgia, Carl Vinson Institute of Government, 201 N. Milledge Avenue, Athens, GA 30602. 706-542-2736. Fax: 706-542-9301. Internet site <www.cviog.uga.edu>. *The Georgia County Guide, 2020*. Annual. Print.

Hawaii

Hawaii State Department of Business, Economic Development and Tourism, Research and Economic Analysis Division, Statistics and Data Support Branch, P.O. Box 2359, Honolulu, HI 96804. 808-586-2355. Internet site <www.dbedt.hawaii.gov/economic/databook>. *2021 State of Hawaii Data Book*. Annual. Online.

Idaho

University of Idaho Extension, 875 Perimeter Drive. MS 2338, Moscow, ID 83844-2338. 208-885-5883. Fax: 208-885-6654. Internet site <indicatorsidaho.org>. *Indicators Idaho*. Online.

Illinois

University of Illinois, Institute of Government and Public Affairs, MC-037, 1007 W. Nevada Street, Urbana, IL 61801. 217-333-3340. Fax: 217-244-4817. Internet site <www.igpa.uillinois.edu>.

Indiana

Indiana University, Kelley School of Business, Indiana Business Research Center, 1309 E. 10th Street, Suite 4048, Bloomington, IN 47405. 317-274-2147. Internet site <www.stats.indiana.edu>. *STATS Indiana*. Online.

Iowa

Iowa State University of Science and Technology: Community Indicators Program, 175 Heady Hall, 518 Farm House Lane, Ames, IA 50011. 515-294-2954. Internet site <www.icip.iastate.edu>. *Community Indicators*. Online.

State Library of Iowa, State Data Center, Ola Babcock Miller Building, 1112 East Grand, Des Moines, IA 50319-0233. 800-248-4483. Fax: 515-281-6191. Internet site <www.iowadatacenter.org>. *State Data Center*. Online.

Kansas

University of Kansas, Institute for Policy and Social Research, 1541 Lilac Lane, 607 Blake Hall, Lawrence, KS 66045-3129. 785-864-3701. Internet site <www.ipsr.ku.edu/ksdata/ksah>. *Kansas Statistical Abstract, 2021*. Online.

Kentucky

Kentucky Cabinet for Economic Development, Old Capitol Annex, 300 West Broadway, Frankfort, KY 40601. 800-626-2930. Fax: 502-564-3256. Internet site <www.selectkentucky.com>.

Louisiana

Louisiana State Census Data Center, Office of Electronic Services, 1201 N. Third Street, Suite 2-130, Baton Rouge, LA 70802. 225-219-5987. Fax: 225-219-4994. Internet site <www.louisiana.gov/demographics-and-geography>.

Maine

Department of Administrative and Financial Services, 78 State House Station, Augusta, ME 04330. 207-624-7800. Fax: 207-624-7804. Internet site <www.maine.gov/portal/about_me/statistics.html>.

Maryland

Maryland Department of Planning, 301 W. Preston Street, Suite 1101, Baltimore, MD 21201. 410-767-3219. Internet site <www.planning.maryland.gov/MSDC>. *2020 Maryland Statistical Handbook*. Annual. Online.

Massachusetts

Massachusetts State Data Center, University of Massachusetts Donahue Institute, 100 Venture Way, Suite 9, Hadley, MA 01035-9462. 413-545-0001. Fax: 413-545-3420. Internet site <www.donahue.umass.edu/business-groups/economic-public-policy-research/massbenchmarks>. *MassBenchmarks*. Online.

Michigan

Michigan Economic Development Corporation, 300 N. Washington Square, Lansing, MI 48913. 1-888-522-0103. Internet site <www.michiganbusiness.org>.

Minnesota

Minnesota Department of Employment and Economic Development, 1st National Bank Building, 332 Minnesota Street, Suite E200, Saint Paul, MN 55101-1351. 800-657-3858. Internet site <www.mn.gov/deed/data>.

Compare Minnesota: Profiles of Minnesota's Economy & Population. Online.

Data Center Online. Online.

Minnesota State Demographic Center, 658 Cedar Street, Room 300, Saint Paul, MN 55155. 651-201-2472. Internet site <mn.gov/admin/demography>.

Mississippi

Mississippi Secretary of State, 401 Mississippi Street, Jackson, MS 39201. 601-359-1350. Internet site <www.sos.ms.gov/communications-publications/2016-2020-mississippi-blue-book>.

2016-2020 Mississippi Blue Book. Quadrennial. Online.

Missouri

University of Missouri—Columbia, Economic and Policy Analysis Research Center, 10 Professional Building, Columbia, MO 65211. 573-882-4805. Internet site <www.eperc.missouri.edu/publications/archive/archive.html>.

Missouri Statistical Data Archive. Online.

Montana

Montana Department of Commerce, Census and Economic Information Center, P.O. Box 200501, 301 S. Park Avenue, Helena, MT 59620-0533. 406-841-2700. Fax: 406-841-2871. Internet site <www.ceic.mt.gov>.

Nebraska

Nebraska Department of Economic Development, P.O. Box 94666, 245 Fallbrook Boulevard, Suite 002, Lincoln, NE 68521-6733. 800-426-6505. Internet site <www.opportunity.nebraska.gov>.

Nevada

Nevada Department of Administration, Budget Division, 209 East Musser Street, Room 200, Carson City, NV 89701-4298. 775-684-0222. Fax: 775-684-0260. Internet site <budget.nv.gov>.

New Hampshire

New Hampshire State Data Center, Governor Hugh J. Gallen State Office Park, Johnson Hall, 3rd Floor, 107 Pleasant Street, Concord, NH 03301-8501. 603-271-1773. Internet site <www.nh.gov/osi/data-center>. *State Data Center*. Online.

New Jersey

State of New Jersey Department of Labor and Workforce Development, Bureau of Labor Market Information, 1 John Fitch Plaza, 5th floor, P.O. Box 057, Trenton, NJ 08625-0057. 609-292-2582. Fax: 609-633-9240. Internet site <data.nj.gov/>. *NJOIT Open Data Center*. Online.

New Mexico

University of New Mexico, Bureau of Business and Economic Research, 400 Cornell Drive NE, Albuquerque, NM 87131-0001. 505-277-6626. Internet site <bber.unm.edu>. *New Mexico's Economy: Current Situation and Outlook*. Annual. Online.

New York

Nelson A. Rockefeller Institute of Government, 411 State Street, Albany, NY 12203-1003. 518-443-5522. Fax: 518-443-5788. Internet site <www.rockinst.org>. *New York State Statistical Yearbook*. Annual. Print and Online.

North Carolina

Office of State Budget and Management, MSC 20320, Raleigh, NC 27699-0320. 919-807-4700. Internet site <linc.osbm.nc.gov/pages/home>. *LINC*. Online.

North Dakota

University of North Dakota, Nistler College of Business and Public Administration, Gamble Hall Room 110, 293 Centennial Drive, Stop 8098, Grand Forks, ND 58202-8098. 701-777-2135. Fax: 701-777-2019. Internet site <www.business.und.edu>.

Ohio

Office of Research, Ohio Development Services Agency, 77 South High Street, 28th floor, Columbus, OH 43215-6130. 614-466-2116. Internet site <www.devresearch.ohio.gov>. *Reports and Research*. Online. *Ohio County Trends*. Online.

Oklahoma

Oklahoma Office of Management and Enterprise Services, 2401 N. Lincoln Boulevard, Oklahoma City, OK 73105. 405-521-2141. Fax: 405-521-3902. Internet site <data.ok.gov>. *Oklahoma's Open Data*. Online.

Oregon

Secretary of State, Archives Division, Archives Bldg., 800 Summer Street NE, Salem, OR 97310. 503-373-0701 ext.1. Fax: 503-373-0953. Internet site <sos.oregon.gov/blue-book/Pages/default.aspx>. *Oregon Blue Book*. 2021-2022. Biennial. Online.

Pennsylvania

Pennsylvania State Data Center, Institute of State and Regional Affairs, Penn State Harrisburg, 777 West Harrisburg Pike, Middletown, PA 17057-4898. 717-948-6336. Fax: 717-948-6754. Internet site <pasdc.hbg.psu.edu>. *Pennsylvania Statistical Abstract*, 2021. Print and Online.

Rhode Island

Rhode Island Department of Labor and Training, Labor Market Information, 1511 Pontiac Avenue, Cranston, RI 02920. 401-462-8740. Internet site <www.dlt.ri.gov/lmi>. *State and Fiscal Digest*, 2021. Online.

South Carolina

South Carolina Revenue and Fiscal Affairs Offices, Data Integration and Analysis Division, 1601 Richland Street, Suite 240, Columbia, SC 29201. 803-898-9940. Internet site <rfa.sc.gov/data-research>. *State Data Center*. Online.

South Dakota

South Dakota State University, Census Data Center, Box 504, Brookings, SD 57007. 605-688-4899. Internet site <www.sdstate.edu/school-psychology-sociology-and-rural-studies/census-data-center>.

Tennessee

Tennessee State Data Center, 916 Volunteer Boulevard, 716 Stokely Management Center, Knoxville, TN 37996-0570. 865-974-6070. Internet site <tndata.utk.edu>.

Texas

Texas State Historical Association, 3001 Lake Austin Boulevard, Austin, TX 78703. 512-471-2600. Internet site <texasalmanac.com>. *Texas Almanac*, 2022-2023. Biennial. Print and Online.

Texas Demographic Center, Institute for Demographic and Socioeconomic Research (IDSER), 501 W. César E. Chávez Boulevard., San Antonio, TX 78207-4415. 210-458-6543. Fax: 210-458-6541. Internet site <demographics.texas.gov>.

Utah

The University of Utah, Thomas S. Monson Center, 411 East South Temple Street, Salt Lake City, UT 84111. 801-213-8770. Internet site <gardner.utah.edu/economics-and-public-policy/economic-report-to-the-governor/>. *2022 Economic Report to the Governor*. Annual. Online.

Vermont

Department of Labor, Labor Market Information, P.O. Box 488, Montpelier, VT 05601-0488. 802-828-4157. Fax: 802-828-4050. Internet site <vtlmi.info/>. *Vermont Economic and Demographic Profile*, 2022. Annual. Online.

Virginia

University of Virginia, Weldon Cooper Center for Public Service, 2400 Old Ivy Road, Charlottesville, VA 22903. 434-243-5232. Fax: 434-982-5524. Internet site <coopercenter.org/>. *Virginia Population Estimates*. Online. *Virginia Population Projections*. Online.

Washington

Washington State Office of Financial Management, Forecasting Division, P.O. Box 43113, Olympia, WA 98504-3113. 360-902-0599. Internet site <ofm.wa.gov/>. *Washington State Data Book*, 2019. Biennial. Online.

West Virginia

West Virginia University, John Chambers College of Business and Economics, Bureau of Business and Economic Research, P.O. Box 6527, Morgantown, WV 26506-6025. 304-293-7831. Internet site <business.wvu.edu/research-outreach/bureau-of-business-and-economic-research>.

West Virginia County Data Profile 2020. Annual. Online.
West Virginia Economic Outlook, 2022-2026. Annual. Online.

Wisconsin

Wisconsin Legislative Reference Bureau, One East Main Street, Suite 200, Madison, WI 53703. 608-504-5802. Internet site <legis.wisconsin.gov/lrb>.

2021-2022 Wisconsin Blue Book. Biennial. Print and Online.

Wyoming

Department of Administration and Information, Economic Analysis Division, 2800 Central Avenue, Cheyenne, WY 82002-0060. 307-777-7504. Internet site <eadiv.state.wy.us>.

The Equality State Almanac, 2010. Annual. Online.
Wyoming and County Profiles, 2021. Annual. Online.

American Samoa

Department of Commerce, A.P. Lutali Executive Building, 2nd Floor, Pago Pago, AS 96799. 684-633-5155. Internet site <www.doc.as.gov/resource-center>.

2018 and 2019 Statistical Yearbook. Online.

Guam

Planning and Information Program, Bureau of Statistics and Plans, P.O. Box 2950, Hagatna, GU 96932. 684-633-5155. Internet site <bsp.guam.gov/planning-information-program-2/>.

2020 Guam Statistical Yearbook. Online.

Guam Facts and Figures at a Glance. Online.

Northern Mariana Islands

Central Statistics Division, Department of Commerce P.O. Box 5795 CHRB, Saipan, MP 96950. 670-664-3000. Fax: 670-664-3067. Internet site <ver1.cnmicommerce.com/divisions/central-statistics/report-hub/>.

2017 CNMI Statistical Yearbook. Online.

Puerto Rico

Junta de Planificación. P.O. Box 41119, San Juan, PR 00940-1119. 787-723-6200. Internet site <jp.pr.gov>.

Economic Report to the Governor 2020. Online.

U.S. Virgin Islands

Bureau of Labor Statistics, Department of Labor, 2353 Kronprindsens Gade, St. Thomas, VI 00802. 340-776-3700. Fax: 340-715-5743. Internet site <www.vidol.gov/labor-statistics/>.

Labor Market Information. Online.

